

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Dean Busch [deanb@RadioFrameNetworks.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 12:16 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: STA No. 0478-EX-ST-2007 Amendment

Hi Behnam;

These changes are correct.

Thank you

Dean Busch
Manger, Compliance Engineering
RadioFrame Networks
9461 Willows Road NE
Suite 100
Redmond, WA 98052
www.radioframenetworks.com
O 425.278.2630
F 425.278.2830
M 425.766.6682
deanb@radioframenetworks.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 9:17 AM
To: Dean Busch
Subject: STA No. 0478-EX-ST-2007 Amendment

Mr. Busch,

Pursuant to our phone conversation earlier today please confirm the following changes to your STA 0478-EX-ST-2007:

1. Replacing frequency bands 1709.7-1710.7, 1719.7-1720.7, 1728.7-1729.7, 1748.7-1749.7, 1804.7-1805.7, 1814.7-1815.7, 1823.7-1824.7, 1843.7-1844.7 (all in MHz) with 944-945 MHz and 899-900 MHz.
2. Replacing emission designator 1M00GXX with 200kGXW
3. Changing the power from 100 mW ERP to 20 mW ERP.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

9/24/2007

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and/or privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, printing or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.